Richard Dwyer

From: Melissa Joy [Melissa.Joy@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:06 AM

To: Will Wyman

Cc: Andrew Keim; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 15 June 2010 Spill at Cambridge Bay NWS site
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Update received, thank you Will. Ensure you also send your follow up information to the Spill report line.
Melissa

>>> "Wyman, Will" <Will. Wyman@nasittug.com> 29/06/2010 8:35 am >>>
Hello Melissa,

The spill of hydraulic fluid at CAM-M was cleaned up using absorbent pads and the absorbent pads were placed
in an 85 gallon salvage drum.
The damaged drum was removed and placed into an 85 gallon salvage drum.

Since this incident occurred during snow clearing activities markers have been added to the area of the pallet
line to further delineate the area that requires snow clearing and to protect the drums there from damage by
snow clearing equipment.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Regards,
Will Wyman

From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:23 AM

To: Wyman, Will

Cc: Andrew Keim

Subject: Re: 15 June 2010 Spill at Cambridge Bay NWS site

Hi Will,
Your email and phone message have been received. Look forward to your follow-up report within the next 30
days (ie. future prevention measures; confirmation that all spill material has been cleaned up).

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Joy
Water Resource Officer
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada



PO Box 100, Igaluit, NU, X0A OHO
PH: (867) 975-4548 **NEW

FAX: (867) 979-6445

email: melissa.joy@inac.gc.ca

Office location has changed as of Dec 14/09 *please update your address
book*

This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this transmission and
any attachments.

>>> "Wyman, Will" <Will. Wyman@nasittug.com> 16/06/2010 1:06 pm >>>
Hello Melissa,

As per the Nunavut Waterboard Licence 3BC-CAMO0919 Part G, 6.c attached is the NT-NU Spill Report 10-240
for the spill of 0.5 L of hydraulic fluid at CAM-M yesterday, 15 June 2010. The coordinates of the site in the
water licence are 69° 6' 52"N, 105° 07' 14"W and the spill occurred at 69° 6' 59.4066"N, 105° 7' 29.1432"W.

If you require any additional information about this spill please let me know.

Regards,

Will Wyman

Environmental Specialist

Nasittug Corporation

100 - 170 Laurier Ave. West, Ottawa, ON K1P 5V5

PH:(613)787-3868

FX:(613)787-9645

Email:Will. Wyman@nasittug.com<mailto:Will. Wyman@nasittug.com>




